Minutes of Adjourned Special Meeting of 29th January 1936, of the Wicklow Urban District Council held at 7.30 p.m., on the 7th February 1936.

Present: Councillors J. Everett, T.D., (Presiding), C. W. Hudson, J. Olohan, A. Dunne, R. B. Haskins, T. J. Doran and J. Clarke.

## PUBLIC LIGHTING.

The correspondence with the Electricity Supply Board and Wicklow District Gas Company since the Special Meeting on 29/1/36 was read and approved, and the Specification as amended providing for lighting to 12 midnight was approved. A tender on the new Tender Form from the Electricity Supply Board was received as follows:-

For the 73 Public Lamps for 12 months .... £219.

Do.	Do.	3 years	@	£219.
65	Do.	1 year	@	£207.
8	Do.	l year	@	£ 40.
65	Do.	3 years	@	£207.
8	Do.	3 years	@	£ 40.

and for the installation of a new lamp at Marlton Road £18 and £3 for maintenance.

A letter dated 7/2/36, received from the Wicklow District Gas Company was submitted in which it was stated that owing to the enormous expenditure involved in tendering according to Specification they could only confirm their offer in their tender of 29/1/36 and also confirming estimate of 29/1/36 for the erection and maintenance of one lamp at Marlton Road.

Proposed by Councillor John Olohan, Seconded by Councillor Thomas J. Doran and passed unanimously

That we hereby accept the Tender of the Electricity Supply Board for 73 Lamps at £219 for the year 1/4/36 to 31/3/37 and also their prices m for occasional all-night lighting of the 73 lamps - the Electricity Supply Board to instal all new lamps on 1/4/36 and renew them at least after 1,000 hours lighting under the Contract whether they fail or not, - and also as often as they fail.

It was further Ordered :-

That we hereby accept the offer of the Wicklow District Gas Company's letter of 29/1/36 for the installation of lamp at Marlton Road and for the maintenance of same for 1 year from 1/4/36 and that we agree to provide for same in Estimate for 1936/37 and that we continue the Company's four existing lamps at £3 per light per annum for 1936/37, the lamp at Marlton Road to be installed as directed by the Town Surveyor.

## ALLOTMENTS.

It was reported that there were 56 genuine and qualified applicants for Free Allotment Scheme - that 36 of those could be accommodated in the Dunbur Field and that the other 20 in the new field set apart for such, and that there would be room for at least half a dozen other applicants at the 5s/- rate.

Details left in hands of Town Clerk.

## HOUSING SCHEMES (No. 3 Scheme).

It was reported that the Land Commission had now sent the Redemption Prices of the outstanding annuities on fields being bought from Messrs Brennan, Haskins (Folio 2448), Olohan and Delahunt, the amounts being £71, £96, £107 and £153 respectively.

Payments were authorised.

The Sale Agreement as submitted by Mrs Whelan's Solicitors, for purchase of 1 rood and 11 pers. for £50 was submitted and signed and a Deposit of £12. 10. 0 authorised.

## NO. 2 SCHEME.

Correspondence between Council's Law Agent and Solicitors for O'Hanlon Estate was read, in which it appeared that the latter now claimed in addition to the amount agreed on in their letter of 6/1/36 the balances of the Purchase Moneys payable to them under Agreements for Sale to James Kelly and Thomas Kelly. It was explained that these sums were insisted on. James Kelly instead of being paid money would owe about £2 and Thomas Kelly would be paid only 2s/-. The other tenant purchasers from O'Hanlon Estate knew where they stood and with one exception had signed up.

Payments of balances were authorised and the cases of James and Thomas Kelly were left in the hands of the Town Clerk to settle, he to submit, if necessary, a case to the Department for sanction of additional monies in their cases.

It was ordered that the question of extending Water-Main to Mr Delahunt's gate to Fern Hill at an Estimated cost of £140 be put on Agenda for next Meeting. Sub Sanitary Officer's Report.

2nd May, 1932.

Insoected 52 premises and served 4 notices which were completed with. The usual flushing of the Main Drainage and the disinfecting of the Urinals has been carried out. Owing to complaints. I had main Sewer at Baywiew opened up at the main and on footpath.

During the month the Council's men were engaged cleaning the water-tables and side dressings of the following roads:
ConventRoad; Church Road; Monkton Row; and Brickfield Lane. And had 3 dozen of Stakes put at the fences of Cottages at the River Murrough. And had a dangerous hole built up at the old brick tank in Council's field on Green Hill Road.

I beg to apply for my Uniform.

Order:-"That the Seats painted. Tenders for uniform.

Waterworks Overseer's Report.

3rd May, 1932.

There is 15 ft. 2ins. of Water in the Resevoir, I moved Fountain at Monkton Row lower down the Road, and repaired fountains at Friar's Hill, Murrough and St. Patrick's Road.

I made the usual night tests. There is a great increase of water flowing into the Resevoir.

